
 

 

 

The Corporation of the 
Township of Seguin 

 
Declaration of 

Possible Conflict of Interest 
 
 

 
Date:  May 17th,        2021  

 
  
 

I wish to declare that I may have a conflict of interest/pecuniary interest 
related to the following matter: 

 
 Council Meeting Agenda item 07. c) Report No. DPS-BD-2021-002, 

Parking Agreements for Water Access Properties as  possible future 
real estate holding.         
     . 

 
 

 
 Ted Collins   

Councillor Ted Collins 



Andrea Spinney

From: Ted Collins <ted@customboatworks.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 2:27 PM
To: 'Andrea Spinney'
Cc: 'Craig Jeffery'
Subject: FW: Declaration of Pecuniary Interest
Attachments: Declare Pecuniary Interest Ted Collins 2021-05-17.docx

I hope this is satisfactory! 

CHEERS  

Ted Collins 
Custom Boat Works 
Welded Aluminum Boats 
Sr. Vice President of Operations 
Phone: (705) 774‐6754 

From: Andrea Spinney [mailto:aspinney@seguin.ca] 
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 2:19 PM 
To: 'Ted Collins' 
Cc: Craig Jeffery 
Subject: RE: Declaration of Pecuniary Interest 

Hi Ted, 

Craig told me that he spoke with you regarding this. I’ve attached the Word doc. of the 
declaration so you can fill out the reasoning. 

Andrea 

Andrea Spinney  
Deputy Clerk | Clerk`s Department  

  phone: (705) 732-4300 | toll free: (877) 473-4846 

  aspinney@seguin.ca    www.seguin.ca

  5 Humphrey Drive, Seguin ON P2A 2W8  
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